2024 Refund Request - Wurth Revcar Fasteners - Account #155031 - 1845 New Harvest Rd

Approve the 2024 personal property refund in the amount of $6,441.93 for the
overpayment of Hall County taxes regarding account #155031 to Wurth-Revcar Fasteners.

The 2024 Business Personal Property Reporting Form and Freeport application for Wurth-
Revcar was filed untimely (April 1 is the deadline). The return was not immediately worked,
however a notice of assessment was mailed and no appeal was made. After the property
owner paid the county property tax bill the owner discovered that Freeport Exemption

was not included on the City of Gainesville bill, therefore discovering it was not on the Hall
County tax bill as well. Freeport was not initially granted however, even with the late filing
Wurth-Revar is eligible to Freeport at 66.67%. Refund request is valid, and recommended.

Wurth Revcar Fasteners -Account #155031

Year |OriginalValue

Corrected Taxable

Difference

Corrected Exemption
Freeport

Estimated County
Refund

2024 8,316,591

5,533,005

3,783,588

856,721

$6,441.93




Archived: Wednesday, January 22, 2025 1:45:40 PM

From: Kevin Hardy

Mail received time: Wed, 8 Jan 2025 16:22:44

Sent: Wednesday, January 8, 2025 11:22:45 AM

To: Rebecca Ramey (Tax Assessors)

Subject: 2024 Wurth Revcar Fasteners Hall County Tax Refund
Importance: Normal

Sensitivity: None

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender
and know the contentis safe.

Good morning, due to us paying the Hall County personal property tax without the Freeport Exemption applied, | believe we
are entitled to a refund as a result of this, please let me know the next steps and if you need anything on our end to proceed.
Thank you!

Kevin Hardy

Senior Accountant

w» WURTH | INDUSTRY

Wurth Industry USA Inc.
1 Avery Row

Roanoke, VA 24012

(O) 540-561-6565 ext. 1050

khardy @wurthrevcar.com

www.wurthindustry.com

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient and
others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking
action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast, a leader in email
security and cyber resilience. Mimecast integrates email defenses with brand protection, security awareness training, web security,
compliance and other essential capabilities. Mimecast helps protect large and small organizations from malicious activity, human error
and technology failure; and to lead the movement toward building a more resilient world. To find out more, visit our website.


mailto:khardy@wurthrevcar.com
mailto:rrainey@hallcounty.org
mailto:khardy@wurthrevcar.com
http://www.wurthindustry.com/

BUSINESS PERSONAL PROPERTY TAXYEAR IF ASSISTANCE NEEDED CALL ACCOUNT NUMBER

TAX RETURN 2024 (770)531-6749 155031
THIS RETURN IS CONSIDERED PUBLIC INFORMTION DUE DATE MAP AND PARCEL I.D. NO. NAICS NO.
RETURN COMPLETED FORM TO ADDRESS LISTED BELOW. 04-01-2024 15031 000056 332722
COUNTY NAME AND RETURN ADDRESS TAXPAYER NAME AND ADDRESS
HALL COUNTY TAX ASSESSORS - PERS PROP DIV WURTH REVCAR FASTNERS
P OBOX 1780
GAINESVILLE GA 30503 1 Avery Row

Roanoke Virginia 24012

BUSINESS PHYSICAL LOCATION

To avoid a 10% penalty on items not previously returned, | 1845 SW NEW HARVEST RD

file not later than the due date listed above. This return is IF MAILING ADDRESS OR NAME IS INCORRECT, PLEASE

subject to audit by the Board of Tax Assessors under CORRECT IN THE SPACE PROVIDED BELOW.
O.C.G.A. §48-5-299 and §48-5-300. The return and | NAME:\WURTH REVCAR FASTNERS

supporting schedule must be completed and returned in
order for property to be properly returned. Department of | ADDRESS: T Avery Row

Revenue Rule 560-11-10-.08 (3) (C) —
CITY, STATE, ZIP: Roanoke Virginia 24012

The values from Schedules A, B, and C should be listed below. If these
values, in your opinion, do not reflect fair market value then declare

PERSONAL PROPERTY STRATA your estimate of value under the column headed Taxpayers Returned Value.

TAXPAYER RETURNED |[IINDICATED VALUE FROM FOR TAX
VALUE, AS OF JAN. 1 SCHEDULES A, B, &C OFFICE USE

— T Z—

F. Furniture/Fixtures/Machinery/Equipment — includes all
fixtures, furniture, office equipment, computer hardware,
production machinery, off-road vehicles, farm equipment and
implements, tools and implements of manual laborers’ trade,
leasehold improvements personal property in nature and
construction in progress personal property in nature.

395427.37 232721.79

I. Inventory — Includes all raw materials, goods in process,
finished goods, livestock and agricultural products, all
consumable supplies used in the process of manufacturing, 3622437.19 3622437.19
distributing, storing or merchandising of goods and services,
floor planned inventory and spare parts. Does not include
inventory receiving Freeport Exemption under O.C.G.A. § 48-
5-48.2.

P.  Freeport Inventory — Includes inventory receiving exemption
Under O.C.G.A. § 48-5-48.2 1285017.59 1285017.59

Z. Other Personal — Includes all personal property not otherwise 0
defined above.

0

TOTALS — 5302882.15 5302882.15

It shall be the duty of the county Board of Tax Assessors to investigate and to inquire into the property owned in the county for the purpose of
ascertaining what property is subject to taxation and to require the proper return of the property for taxation.

TAXPAYER’S DECLARATION

“l do solemnly swear that | have carefully read (or have heard read) and have duly considered the questions propounded in the
foregoing tax list, and that the value placed by me on the property returned, as shown by the list, is the true market value thereof;
and | further swear that | returned, for the purpose of being taxed thereon, every species of property that | own in my own right
or have control of either as agent, executor, administrator, or otherwise; and that in making this return, for the purpose of being
taxed thereon, | have not attempted either by transferring my property to another or by any other means to evade the laws
governing taxation in this state. | do further swear that in making this return | have done so by estimating the true worth and value
of every species of property contained therein.”

Signed at:

TAXPAYER OR AGENT X 7€ % 2024-04-02 17:05:02

PLEASE PRINT OR TYPE NAME _Kevin Hardy

TITLE Senior Accountant DATE: 04/01/2024 PHONE NUMBER: (540) 561-6565

Signature
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HALL COUNTY Tax 2024 Property Tax Statement www.hallcountytax.org

propertytax@hallcounty.org

1 H ) Phone: 770.531.6950
Commissioner By Darla Eden CPA TAX COMMISSIONER Text: 833.602.6497
SERVICE | EFFICIENCY | ACCOUNTABILITY Richard Steele CHIEF DEPUTY TAX COMMISSIONER PO Box 1579 « Gainesville GA

30503
PROPERTY OWNER(S) AP COD DISTR ACREA 5TIO AX B
WURTH REVCAR P155031 4 GAINESVILLE 0 SN 2024-124205
FASTNERS AL DESCRIPTIO WURTH REVCAR FASTNERS
LOCATION BUILDING + LAND VALUE = FAIR MARKET VALUE x 40% = ASSESSED VALUE
1845 SW NEW HARVEST RD 0 0 9,316,591 3,726,637
TAXING ENTITY
STATE 3726637 3429911 296726 0 0.00 0.00 0.00
GROSS COUNTY M&O 3726637 0 3726637 5.573 20,768.55 0.00 12,051.95
SALES TAX CREDIT 0 0 3726637 -2.339 0.00 -8,716.60 0.00
EMERGENCY SERVICES 3726637 0 3726637 0.571 2,127.91 0.00 2,127.91
TOTAL 3.8050 $22,896.46 -$8,716.60 $14,179.86
PAYMENT 2024 Current Due $14,179.86
OPTIONS
Online: www.hallcountytax.org Penalty $0.00
(American Express, Discover, MasterCard, Visa, PayPal, E-Check)
By Mail: Check, American Express, Discover, MasterCard, Visa Interest $0.00
accepted. Other Fees $0.00
In Person: (Appointments preferred, limited walk-in availability): .
Hall County Government Center | 2875 Browns Bridge Rd | Previous Payments $14,179.86
Gainesville GA 30504 M-F 8am-5pm Delinquent Tax as of Billing Date $0.00
Drive-Up Drop Box: (Available 24/7) Located across from front
doors at the Hall County Government Center under the breezeway. TOTAL DUE $0.00
2024 P T S BILL # DUE DATE TOTAL DUE LOCATION
roperty Tax Statement 2024-124205 | 11/15/2024 $0.00 | 1845 SW NEW HARVEST
RD
MAP CODE DESCRIPTION
Darla Eden CPA TAX COMMISSIONER
Richard Steele CHIEF DEPUTY TAX COMMISSIONER P155031 WURTH REVCAR FASTNERS
PO Box 1579 ¢ Gainesville GA 30503 Make check payable to Hall County Tax Commissioner and include

bill number on check. Payments by American Express, Discover,
MasterCard, Visa accepted. Please fill out information below and

WURTH REVCAR FASTNERS return by mail, place in drop box or email:
AMOUNT $ EXPIRATION DATE
1 AVERY ROW CARD #
CARD BILLING ZIP CODE cwV.
ROANOKE, VA 240128521 CARDHOLDER PRINTED NAME

CARDHOLDER SIGNATURE
PHONE NUMBER

Credit and Debit Card Fees Apply

[ Check here if making address change (see back)



Printed: 1/22/2025 1:48:51 PM

WURTH REVCAR FASTNERS

1 AVERY ROW

ROANOKE, VA 240128521

HALL COUNTY Tax Darla EDEN, cpA | TAX COMMISSIONER
Commissioner PO Box 1579 | Gainesville GA 30503
e = — http:/itax.hallcounty.org <« propertytax@hallcounty.org
PSR rneey [ asresnmmTy Phone: (770) 531-6950 « Fax: (770) 531-7111
--Online Receipt--
Trans No Property ID / District Original Interest & Amount Amount Transaction
Description Due Penalty Due Paid Balance
2024 - 124205 |P155031/4 $14179.86 $0.00 $0.00 $14179.86 $0.00
WURTH REVCAR FASTNERS
FMV: 9316591 Fees:
$0.00
$0.00
Totals: |$14179.86 $0.00 $0.00 $14179.86 $0.00
Paid Date: 9/19/2024 Charge Amount: $14179.86

Scan this code with your
mobile phone to view
this bill
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